Todd Harms
Fire Chief

Gay Jones
Board President
Division 8

Jennifer Sheetz
Board Vice President
Division 5

Matt Kelly
Board Secretary
Division 7

Cinthia Saylors
Board Member
Division 1

Grant Goold
Board Member
Division 2

Randy Orzalli
Board Member
Division 3

Ted Wood
Board Member
Division 4

D’Elman Clark
Board Member
Division 6

Jim Barnes
Board Member
Division 9

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 * Mather, California 95655 - Phone (916) 859-4300 * Fax (916) 859-3700

BOARD OF DIRECTORS - REGULAR MEETING
Thursday, July 25, 2019 - 6:00 PM

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District
10545 Armstrong Avenue
Board Room - Second Floor
Mather, California

The mission of the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District is to provide professional
and compassionate protection, education and service to our community.

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE TO FLAG

METRO CABLE ANNOUNCEMENT

The Open Session Meeting is videotaped for cablecast on Metro Cable 14.
Replay on Monday, July 29" at 6:00 pm and Tuesday, July 30% at 9:00 am on
Channel 14; Webcast at www.sacmetrocable.tv.

The open session Meetings are also available for viewing on the District website
at www. metrofire.ca.gov.

PUBLIC OPPORTUNITY TO DISCUSS MATTERS OF PUBLIC INTEREST WITHIN
DISTRICT JURISDICTION INCLUDING ITEMS ON OR NOT ON AGENDA

The Board of Directors of the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District appreciates and
encourages public interest and welcomes questions and opinions at its meetings. Public
members desiring to address the Board are requested to first be recognized by the
presiding officer and identify themselves for the record. The presiding officer may in the
interest of time and good order limit the number of public member presentations.
Speakers’ comments will be limited to three minutes (Per Section 31 of the Board of
Directors Policies and Procedures).

In accordance with Section 31 of the Board of Directors Policies and Procedures,
members of the Public requesting their written comments be read into the meeting record
must be present or have a representative present to read their comments during the time
allotted.

CONSENT ITEMS

Matters of routine approval including but not limited to action summary minutes, referral of
issues to committee, committee referrals to the full Board, items that require yearly
approval, declaration of surplus equipment, and other consent matters. Consent Agenda
is acted upon as one unit unless a Board member requests Separate discussion and/or
action.

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties

P1



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District
10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 - Mather, California 95655 - Phone (916) 859-4300 - Fax (916) 859-3700

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA THURSDAY, JULY 25, 2019
Page No.
CONSENT ITEMS
1. Action Summary Minutes 4
Recommendation: Approve the Action Summary Minutes for the Board
meeting of July 11, 2019.
PRESENTATION ITEMS
g 15 Years of Service to Director Kelly (Chief Harms) *

Recommendation: Receive presentation. No action required.

REPORTS
5 PRESIDENT’S REPORT—(President Jones)

2. FIRE CHIEF'S REPORT—(Chief Harms)
OPERATIONS’ REPORT - (Deputy Chief Bridge)

3. SMFD - FIREFIGHTERS LOCAL 522 REPORT

4. COMMITTEE AND DELEGATE REPORTS

All Committee Meetings will be held at the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District Board Room,
10645 Armstrong Avenue, Mather, California unless otherwise specified.

A. Executive Committee — (Jones)
Next Meeting: TBD

B. Communications Center JPA — (AC Wagaman)
Next Meeting: Cancelled - July 23, 2019 at 9:00 AM

C. California Fire & Rescue Training JPA - (DC Shannon)
Next Meeting: September 19, 2019 at 4:00 PM
Location: California Exercise Simulation Center (CESC)
10545 Armstrong Avenue, Suite 320
Mather, CA 95655

D. Finance and Audit Committee — (Director Kelly)
Report Out: July 25, 2019 at 5:00 PM
Next Meeting:  August 22, 2019 at 5:30 PM

E. Policy Committee — (Director Goold)
Next Meeting: TBD

BOARD MEMBER QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS

P2



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District
10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 * Mather, California 95655 - Phone (916) 859-4300 - Fax (916) 859-3700

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA THURSDAY, JULY 25, 2019

ADJOURNMENT

NEXT BOARD MEETING(S):

Unless specified differently, all meetings of the Board are held at Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District,
10545 Armstrong Avenue, Mather, CA

« Next Board Meeting — August 8, 2019 at 6:00 PM

The following action and presentation items are scheduled for the next board meeting agenda. Board members are
requested to identify additional action or presentation items they desire to be scheduled on the agenda.

ANTICIPATED AGENDA ITEMS: TBD

Posted on July 22, 2019

Me,Qsm, ol

Melissa Penilla, Clerk of the Board

* No written report
*{II5 Separate Attachment

DISABILITY INFORMATION:

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this
meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (916) 859-4305. Notification at least 48 hours prior to
the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this
meeting.

P3



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 * Mather, CA 95655 « Phone (916) 859-4300 + Fax (916) 859-3702

TODD HARMS
Fire Chief
ACTION SUMMARY MINUTES - REGULAR MEETING
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT
Thursday, July 11, 2019
10545 Armstrong Avenue — Board Room
Mather, California
CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 6:01 pm by President Jones. Board members present: Clark,
Goold, Jones, Kelly, Saylors, Sheetz, and Wood. Board members absent: Barnes and Orzalli.
Staff present: Acting Chief Bridge, Clerk Penilla and General Counsel Lavra.

PLEDGE TO FLAG
PUBLIC COMMENT: None

CONSENT ITEMS
Action: Moved by Goold, seconded by Kelly, and carried unanimously by members present to
adopt the Consent Calendar as follows:

1. Action Summary Minutes
Recommendation: Approve the Action Summary Minutes for the Board meeting of
June 27, 2019.
Action: Approved Action Summary Minutes.

2. Intergovernmental Transfer (IGT) Program - July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019
Recommendation: Adopt a resolution to authorize the Fire Chief enter into necessary
agreements to participate in the IGT Program covering the period of July 1, 2018
through June 30, 2019.

Action: Adopted Resolution No. 2019-057 authorizing the Fire Chief enter into the
necessary agreements to participate in the IGT Program.

ACTION ITEMS

1. Enterprise Resource Planning System Scope Change (CFO Amanda Thomas)
Recommendation: Authorize the District’s Project Manager to approve the Statement of
Work Addendum for the Oracle Cloud ERP Implementation.
Action: Moved by Wood, seconded by Clark, and carried unanimously by members
present to authorize the District’s Project Manager to approve the addendum.

2. Election of Representative to the CSDA Board of Directors (Clerk Melissa Penilla)
Recommendation: Select Director Saylors to be voted for as the representative for the
CSDA Board of Directors Sierra Network, Seat B.
Action: Moved by Kelly, seconded by Wood, and carried unanimously by members
present to select Director Saylors to be voted for as the representative for the CSDA
Board.



REPORTS

1. PRESIDENT’S REPORT: No report.

2. FIRE CHIEF'S REPORT:

Acting Chief Bridge reported out for Chief Harms who is currently out of town.

Retirement
Effective 7/2, Captain Michelle Eidam — 14 years of service

Reclassification
Effective 7/1:

e Office Technicians Marcy Mateo and Cynthia Hamilton will be reclassified as EMS
System Technicians

e Office Technician Amy Peterson will be reclassified as an Accounting Technician

Appointment/Promotion
Effective 7/3, Assistant Chief Adam Mitchell overseeing the C Shift

Effective 7/21, Battalion Chief Jon Rudnicki overseeing Battalion 9 on the B shift

Recruitment
Exercise Coordinator — Sacramento Regional Office of Homeland Security — UASI, Final Filing
Date is 7/15. This position is available based on funding from the Federal Government.

Reassignment Opportunity: Training Day Captain, Final Filing Date 8/2

OPERATIONS REPORT

Assistant Chief Wagaman reported there have been 3,762 calls since the Board Meeting on
June 27" with 2,728 being EMS in nature and a transport rate of 72%. There have been 16
significant structure fires. There was additional staffing over the 4% of July holiday including up-
staffing Boat 65, bike medics at Hagen Park for the 3™ and 4t of July, fire inspectors for six
different public fireworks displays and they inspected 170 fireworks booths, and reserve
firefighters were very busy supporting resources and running calls.

Statistics during the 4" of July holiday included 350 incidents, specifically 25 grass fires, 6
residential fires, 2 commercial fires, and 21 other fires, totaling 54 fires. The busiest companies
were Engine 105 with 22 calls, Engine 53 and Engine 23 with 21 calls, and Engine 24 with 19
calls. There were 34 investigations opened, which included 17 fires related to illegal fireworks, 5
fires related to safe and sane fireworks, 1 reckless, and 1 incendiary, and the remainder still
under investigation.

With that said Metro Fire was extremely busy. He thanked the men and women, firefighters,

prevention staff, fire investigators, support staff, reserve firefighters, and dispatch personnel for
working tirelessly over the 4" of July to keep everyone in the community safe.

July 11, 2019 Board Meeting Action Summary Minutes Page 2 of 4

P5



3. SMFD - FIREFIGHTERS LOCAL 522 REPORT:

Vice President Jamison congratulated AC Mitchell and BC Rudnicki on their recent promotions.
He addressed the reclassifications explaining that 522 supports the best members, and he is
proud to represent them. Lastly, he addressed negotiations, he thanked the Board for meeting
with him one-on-one, and knows the Board is entering into a long closed session tonight as the
last Tentative Agreement did not pass and they are hopeful to reach a mutual agreement.

4, COMMITTEE AND DELEGATE REPORTS

All Committee Meetings will be held at the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District Board Room,
10545 Armstrong Avenue, Mather, California unless otherwise specified.

A. Executive Committee — (Jones)
Next Meeting: TBD

B. Communications Center JPA — (AC Wagaman)
Report Out: July 9, 2019 at 9:00 AM
AC Wagaman reported during the last meeting they approved a contract revision
with Northrup Grumand reflecting more consistency of the revenue of the center.
They also ratified the settlement agreement with Tyler New World for a
reimbursement of $1.95 million to the Comms Center.
Next Meeting: July 23, 2019 at 9:00 AM

C. California Fire & Rescue Training JPA - (DC Shannon)
Next Meeting: September 19, 2019 at 4:00 PM
Location: California Exercise Simulation Center (CESC)
10545 Armstrong Avenue, Suite 320
Mather, CA 95655

D. Finance and Audit Committee — (Director Kelly)
Next Meeting:  July 25, 2019 at 5:30 PM

E. Policy Committee — (Director Goold)
Next Meeting: TBD

BOARD MEMBER QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS
Director Saylors thanked everyone for their hard work over the 4t of July holiday.

Director Goold thanked everyone for their work, regardiess of position. He especially
appreciated Station 26’s hospitality when he brought his five grandchildren to explore the
apparatus.

Director Wood congratulated Captain Eidam on her retirement. He had the unfortunate need for
service at his home, Medic 65 and Engine 68 were extremely professional, and he was very
appreciative of the service they provided.

Director Kelly thanked the crew at Station 106, he visited them on the 4 of July. He also
thanked Dr. Rossiter for the invitation to his home, it was great to see him and have a
conversation.

Director Jones congratulated the retirees and those who received promotions.
July 11, 2019 Board Meeting Action Summary Minutes Page 3 of 4

P6



Convened to Closed Session at 6:25 pm.

CLOSED SESSION

1. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957.6
A. District Negotiator: Jack Hughes, Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
Employee Organization: Sacramento Area Fire Fighters Local 522

B. District Negotiator: Jack Hughes, Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
Employee Organization: Battalion Chiefs Bargaining Group,
Sacramento Area Fire Fighters Local 522

C. District Negotiator: Jack Hughes, Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
Employee Organization: Administrative Support Personnel (ASP)
Affiliate of Sacramento Area Fire Fighters Local 522

D. District Negotiator: Jack Hughes, Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
Employee Organization: Safety Senior Management, Management
and Unrepresented Confidential Employees

E. District Negotiator: Jack Hughes, Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
Employee Organization: Non-Safety Senior Management, Management
and Unrepresented Confidential Employees

Action: The Board took no reportable action.
Reconvened to Open Session at 8:10 pm.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 8:12 pm.

Gay Jones, President

Melissa Penilla, Board Clerk

July 11, 2019 Board Meeting Action Summary Minutes

Matt Kelly, Secretary

Page 4 of 4

P7



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 « Mather, California 95655 ¢ Phone (916) 859-4305+ Fax (916) 859-3715

TODD HARMS AGENDA
Fire Chief

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, JULY 25, 2019 - 5:00 PM
SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT
10545 Armstrong Avenue
Board Room - Second Floor
Mather, California

COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Director Matt Kelly
Director Randy Orzalli
Director Ted Wood

CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC OPPORTUNITY TO DISCUSS MATTERS OF PUBLIC INTEREST WITHIN
COMMITTEE'S SCOPE INCLUDING ITEMS ON OR NOT ON AGENDA

CONSENT ITEMS
The Consent Agenda is acted upon with one motion unless a committee member requests

separate discussion and/or action. Page No.
1. Action Summary Minutes 2
Recommendation: Approve the Action Summary Minutes for meeting of
May 23, 2019.
2. Quarterly Investment Report from June 2019 3

Recommendation: Receive and file the investment report for the 4% quarter
of Fiscal Year 2018-19.
PRESENTATION ITEMS

1. FY 2018-19 CERBT Annual Update (Alisa Perry and Matt Goss) i
Recommendation: Receive presentation, no action required.

2. Financial Report through April 30, 2019 (CFO Thomas) 5
Recommendation: Receive and file Financial Report. No action required.

NEXT MEETING DATE: August 22, 2019 at 5:30 PM.
ANTICIPATED ACTION AND PRESENTATION ITEMS: TBD
ADJOURNMENT

Posted on July 22, 2019

Me,Qrm-— 'PM\ %

Melissa Penilla, Clerk of the Board

* Under Separate Cover
** No written report

|



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 » Mather, California 95655 ¢ Phone (916) 859-4305¢ Fax (916) 859-3715

TODD HARMS
Fire Chief ACTION SUMMARY MINUTES

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, MAY 23, 2019
SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT
10545 Armstrong Avenue
Board Room - Second Floor
Mather, California

CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 5:32 p.m. by Director Kelly. Committee members present:

Kelly, Orzalli and Wood. Committee members absent: None. Staff present. Chief Harms and
Clerk Penilla.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

CONSENT AGENDA
Action: Moved by Wood, seconded by Orzalli, and carried unanimously by members present to
adopt the Consent Calendar as follows:

1. Action Summary Minutes ,
Recommendation: Approve the Action Summary Minutes for meeting of April 25, 2019.
Action: Approved the Action Summary Minutes.

PRESENTATION ITEMS

1. Preliminary Budget FY 2019/2020 (CFO Amanda Thomas)
Recommendation: Receive presentation. No action required.
Action: No action taken.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 5:56 p.m.

Director Kelly, Chair

Melissa Penilla, Board Clerk

Finance and Audit Committee May 23, 2019 Action Summary Minutes
Page 1



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200, Mather, CA 95655 * Ph (916) 859-4300 * Fax (916) 859-3702

TODD HARMS
Fire Chief
DATE: July 25", 2019
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Ronald Empedrad, Controller
RE: Quarterly Investment Report — June, 2019

Background

California Government Code §53646(b) requires the District’s fiscal officer to submit a
quarterly investment report. The report should contain information on all securities held,
and include a statement to the effect that the District will be able to meet its expenditure
requirement for the next six months.

Discussion

Attachment A is the District’s quarterly report for the quarter ended June 30, 2019. This =
report provides information on the cash and investment balances, the type of investment,
maturity date, and yield of each investment. Based on the District's Preliminary Budget as

well as the dry period financing provided by the County, we project that the District has
sufficient monies on hand, anticipated revenues, and/or liquid investments to meet the
District’s expenditure requirements for the next six months. Furthermore, the District is in
compliance with the adopted investment policy which incorporates the Sacramento
County’s Investment Policy by reference.

Recommendation

Staff recommends that the Committee receive and file the investment report for the 4th
quarter of Fiscal Year 2018-19.

Submitted by:

r
Ronald Endpedrad, Controller

Attachments: Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District’s June 2019 Quarterly Investment
Report

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties




QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT

AS OF JUNE 30, 2019
SECURITY TYPE ISSUER MATURITY BALANCE YIELD
Investments Managed by Trustees
Money Market Mutual Funds - Chase Financing ‘ US Treasuries 1-Jul-2019 1,347,323 1.72%
Meoney Market Mutual Funds - Lease Bond Reserves Federal Agencies 1-Jul-2019 691,357 1.83%
Commercial Paper - Pension Bond Fund Various Various 2,060,594 2.13%
Total Managed Accounts 4,009,274
Cash in Banks
Wells Fargo Operating Account Secured Deposit Acct 1-Jul-2019 708,052 0.00%
Wells Fargo Payroll Account Secured Deposit Acct 1-Jul-2019 1,657,139 0.00%
Umpgua Workers' Compensation Account Secured Deposit Acct 1-Jul-2019 277,970 0.00%
Total Cash in Bank 2,643,161
Total Cash in Bank and
Managed Accounts 6,742,435
Pooled Investment Funds
Sacramento County* Sacramento County Treasurer 1-Jul-2019 51,237,291 2.46%
Total Cash and Investments $ 57,979,726
— T

| certify that this report accurately reflects all District investments, and is in conformance with the adopted District Investment Policy.
Furthermore, | certify to the best of my knowledge, sufficient investment liquidity and anticipated revenues are available to meet the
District's budgeted expenditure requirements for the next six months.

X \/\‘f&\)
Signed: M

Ronald A Enfpedrad, CPA
Controller




049 ‘sewoly] epuewy

:Aq pejuasaig

(aaLianvnn)
6102 ‘0¢ 1IdV A3AN3 SHLINOW N3L 3HL ¥O4

L¥0d3d F3LLININOD FONVNIS

Jousiq a4i4 uejjodosys|y ojusweloes

P3



Z9s‘er9’Ll § |(9zs'ove's) $ HSY Tvi0L
5§88'Lv8'9 19v'Z8¢') pung 191 wziz
28¢'962'L 88£'520°L pung Ajadoiq pasee] ojuswelses jo Hunon Tziz
€9€'VZ6'C 860'65€'S sea4 Joedw) ojuswelses jo Junod z4z
£8.°268 686'c98 Pung jues ojusuiesdes jo fJunod oziz
0/L‘'sz6'6Z  $) 829'Z96'L  § NN NOLLYOIT1E0 NOISNId - TV.LOLENS
826'5Z8'vZ S¥£'600°c pung isnil 80d - Yued 'S'n 321z
Z¥Z'660's £8Z'¢S6'Y pung saJesay uopebliqo uojsuad ojuswieldes jo Junoo 3z1z
Lrp'699°T  $| 926'89L't  § aNNd SILLITAVS TYLIdY - TVLOLENS
¥88'9.2 ove‘o9l's Isni) Bupoueuld aseyo aziz
158089 8Z1'51L6 PuUnd aAlesay Spuog anueAsy aseeT - jued SN aziz
UL 898269 pun4 sapjjioed |ejjde) ojusweldes jo Junod aziz
(sov'zse’'zz) ¢((zec'svz'oz) $ GNNd TYY3NI9 - TYLOLENS
789'868 £61'veY'T yueg obied s|l9Mm vziz
zs'TIeT 6¥E'veZe Pun4 uopesuadwo SIIOM - HIOA VZiZ
(vig'z68'82) $ ojuaiuesoes Jo Qunod vziz

(z09'c96°82) ¢

812102 Ad

61/8102 Ad

ANNd 40 IWVYN

8L0Z pue 610z ‘0¢ |ndY jo sy
JONVYIVE HSVYD

Pé6



199892ty $ 6102/0€/v0 ‘@uejeg Buipu3
(zev'te) asuadx3 uiwpy
76€°768'T s3ujuJeg JuUsaWISaAU|

: suonnquisig
06€0TSY suoinNqLIuo)
TISEL88PE S 810Z/1/L ‘@duejeg SujuuiSag

6102 ‘O€ |4dy papu3 syjuoy uay ay3 Jo4
(L8¥3D) 1SNYL L14IN3E 33Y1L3Y S,HIAOTdINE VINYOHIIVD

P7



‘SjuawAo|dap se yans ‘sainypuadxa
awi-auo pue Aejno [eyded jo 38U paje)s ale saunypuadxa pajadpng (z
'S3AIBSY UonesUIdWo) S1IOM 104 000000 FS JO 39U UMOYS dJe SaAIDSY (T

310N
\ papefold J
%ETT E0T'LVI'SOZ  $ GID'ETE'sT $¢  6T0Z/0E/9
%LTT E0T'LYT'SOZ $ O9E0'ELS'thy 6T/0E/v0
%I'T €0T'LyT'S0Z  $ sev'zeTT  §  61/Tg/50
%E'TT EOT'LVT'SOZ  § 6EV'TEZT'ST §  BI/IE/LT
%L'6- goT'vr'soz. ¢ (609'v08'6T) ¢ 8T/0£/60
%0°TT €0TLPT'SOC  § 9LL'vo9'vT $§  8T/10/L0
oney 2 $odnypuadxy (IM jo m_.___unm
pajedpng jaN J9N sansasay pouad
r STUNLIANIIXI TVLOL OL STAYISIY L3N 40 OlLVY K
8T/LT0Z A4 PaRIB[0Nd = ~  GT/BIOTAd === BT/LT0ZAd =il= G
{o00’000°0v)$
(oo0‘000°0€)$
(o00‘000°02)$
[} TE 13 T {ooo’oo0’01)$
INOT AVW ddv , "

// 000°000°0T$
000'000'02$

l.'rln.ﬁlll\llllltilllMﬁlill!llili 000°000°08%

000°‘000°0rS

000°000°0S$

61/810Z O3 81/L10Z uosiiedwo) JesA |edsiy
V12 ANNd ONILVYEIdO TVHINID - SIAYISTY

P8



PS

O o Cid
O » o 2> & e o% (o] &
» 2 8 & K oF & @ ) @ &
@ & P 2 P @ A & » A & & & & o $ F e s
K A ¢ & &P P F T & S & & F S & 3
e %&v »wv & W & & & &S .n.% 4/0» _ _ W 9 _ , _ v _ ¥ | § k ¥ ﬁ & . £ _ W "
- o0z$ e
— BN el ovs leny 05¢
——  IBIA IOl m=l= - 09¢% z JBDA IO el 2
- 198png e=ge og$ = 199png g =
oot$ S 001§ 3
ozts a
orrs
091§ 05T$
08T$
seamyipuadxy o0zé 00z
_ ozz$ S9NU3aARY $
ores
| osz'sse'sl $ | cvz'soL $ | SIUNLIANIdXI ¥IAO INNIAIY JO S539X3 s
LINSD sepnjau),
%49°08 662'0F0°CLL $ | se9'ver'PLZ $ 'SIUNLIANIX3 vLOL] || %6968 650°600°¢61 $ | zve'zoz'siz § :$IOUNOS 2 INNIATY TVLOL
%000 . LBL'ELL"9 SANNd ¥3HLO IWOYd HIJISNVHL 006S
%0'v8 Z6L'P09'y ¥65'6L0'S SANN4 YIHLO OL ¥IASNVHL 0005 » = - S3OHNOS ONIANNS ¥IHLO 0886
%€£8'82 £68'Z 000'0) ALY3dO¥d 40 ITVS WOH SA3300Ud 2986
%LL'SS 6£8'ZETE SEE'SLE'Y SNOILNEIMLNOD 7 SINIWSSISSY TVLOL %09'26 8.1'900°c61 SSL'6MP'B0T 3NN3A3Y TVLOL
%28'Z. BY.'L55 9e6'59. LSTYIALNI ONV WdIONINd 002¢€ | | %.9'8E ¥0.'c6e ¥81'810'} SINNIAIY ¥IHLO 0026
; — o SNOILNERINOD ] — S—
q, 9
Y%L ¥9 160'529'2 66E'6Y L'y % SIXVL ‘SISNI0M ‘SiNawssassy 00F | | %eBL yrL'osy'Le 000'00L'0% LAYIA0DIY 1SOD DI 6996
%8L'ZL £86'¥£0°02 LLBRSL'LT S3ddNS ? S32IANIS 0002 | | %6568 BYE'056'}L VLLLOB'EL SIOIAYIS HO4 SIDUVHD HIHLO 0096
%EB8'ZS SoL'LLET 000°98E'Y S3IONIOV TVINIWNYIAOD HIHLO 0056
%2£'28 581'891L'stL 868'0vE'9L) 1509 HOgV1 VLOL %L0'¥S5LL- | (Zol'e92) 000'5L ALH3JOHd/AINOW 40 38N 006
%0508 Zls'esr'0g £8Y'660'GL SLIJ3N3E 33A0dINT 002 | | %Ll '¥S Ep9'L 000'c S3NI4 00£6
%89'c8 £L9'PLL'YS $| vip'Lp2loL ¢ SIOVM JJA0TdWNT 004k | | %8286 rL9'sTL b1 ¢ | oog'ses'syl  § SAXVLTIV 0016
a.adx3 Q.03
SIUNLIANIdXI 139dana ANNIAIY 139an8
hmuwa.wm QLA HYIA-QIN 103rao Ag S3UNLIONIdX3 hwwnh._m QLA HYIA-TIN 103r80 A8 INN3IATY
64/8L0Z HVAA TVOSId 61/8L0Z HVIA TVISId

6102 ‘0¢ Idy papu3 syjuo ua] ayj Jo4
VZ1Z ANNd ONILYY3IHO TVHINTD - STHNLIANIIXI ANV INNIATY

YVIA TvISId 40 %€°c8 / SHLNOW 01




0z6'czZ'iL  $| 09Z'896'6L § STANLIANIXT ¥3IA0 INNIAIY 40 §630X3

%05°9 €6L'v8Y'Z9L $ | G6L0V0'ELL § SIUNLIANIdX3 IVLOL| § %0¥'L €hi'soL’'sllL $ | 6S0°600'€6L $ S3UNOS B INNIAIY TVLOL
%06°¢ yoBLEY'Y Z6L'v09'Y SANNd ¥3HLO OL ¥I4SNVHL 0065 : & ! SANNS ¥3HLO WOY4 ¥34SNVYL 006§
- - - $3J¥NOS ONIONNA ¥IHLO 0886
%6091 0oL’} £88'2 ALY¥3dO¥d 40 ITVS WON4 SA3I00Nd 2986

%ee9l 166'8LL'2 6£8'262°C SNOLLNERLNOD ¥ SINIWSSISSV V.LOL %ov'L £)9°20L°62L | 921'800°€6) ‘3NNIAZY VLOL
%8581 6£0'589 8vL'L5S 1STUALNI ANV TVAIONING 002¢ | | %seor §2¢'6.2 $0.'e6¢ SANNIAZY ¥IHLO 00L6
%SL°LE 2S6'€60'2 160'S5.9'2 2 SIXVL .wmmZmo_._m._mmu%_m.__wM.wMMw 000€ %EL'6 629'9¥8'9 wrL'osy'LE AY3A023Y LSOD 103N 6996
WELS 9v8'L56'8L £86'7£0°0Z $3rddnS B S30IA¥3S 0002 | | %esol 66505201 8vE'056' L1 SADIANIS ¥Od STOUVHO UIHLO 0096
%08'T 886'792'C S9L'LIE'T SIIONIOV TVANIWNEIAOD ¥IHLO 0086
%69 Z60'7Z€'9EL | S8L'89L'SPL '$1S02 ¥OEV1TV.I0L %9708 (699'102) (zo1'e92) ALYIJOUAINOW 40 3SN 006
%LL8 189°209'55 ZIS'ESP'09 S1I43N38 33A07dWI 00z4 | | %e1es- 605'E £v9'l SaNId 0056
%96'7 LypLL0e  § | e.9'iL've $ SIOVM 3IA0TdWA 004t | | %ive \eZYeT'eEl § | vL9'STHiVL § SAXVLTIV 006

JONVINVA mﬂhw_uwwnum wwwmwuwmnmw 193080 A8 STUNLIANIAXI FONVIRIVA %huﬂ%mm o »mmunm”n - 193180 A8 3NNIAIY

8L/LLOZ "SA 61/81L0T NOSIMYJWOD ¥VIA VOSId

8L/LLOZ "SA 61/8L0Z NOSINVAINOD HVIA TVISIH

VZ1Z ANNd ONILYYIdO TVHINIO - STHNLIANIdXI ANV INNIAIYH

8102 Pue 6102 ‘0¢ I4dy papu3 syjuojy us| 8yj 104

HV3A TVISId 40 %E°€8 / SHLNOW 0L

P10



auny Aeyy AON PO ydes Sny Anr
v __ : : : : : 0s
e — S e e s ek (0000070
s e S— —* = SRR US| 1Y OQQ.DQOH.NM
e i S 1 T A e e i e e o e 8O‘§QDMﬂ .@mmacmu._mnm
e— B = E— L e lea ) Joud woy
MR e S e (eseaioa(y) aseslou| anusAsy
1 8TAdR - St e s s e cg“aoouamm LeZ'roz'ect L//102 Ad
] 6TAdBm [T e e e ooo~§.nnm v/9'S2L'i¥L 61/8L0Z Ad
L RS e 000/ 000.08% 1Jea), J0ld 0} pasedwo) sexe] Apedold [€30)
— SUB—— SR e b i it e remeeimeerereehe (00000706
%8.°86 vi9'sZiiivl $ 650'6L¥'LYL $ SINNIAIY TVLOL
%00°00} 650617 LPL 8Z8'¥S1L'E aunp
%LL LB Lgz'yoz'scl = >m_2
%8.'86 vL9'6ZL Lyl YES'¥E'¥9 %LLLB lez'voc'ect €LL'6T1'SS [y
%88'9G oFL‘18.°28 £6¢°201 %6.°8G g6h'8cl'e8 18°) yolep
%19°G9S 181'¢19'e8 - %6.'8S 185'9EL'E8 020'v} \CN_._._QWU_
%1L5°SS 181'€/9'28 - %8.'85 195'2Z1'e8 - Aenuer
%1G°6S 182'€19'Z8 ¥¥8'0/9'28 %8.'8S Log'zel'es 20+'250'c8 Jlaquisds(g
%00°0 £¥6'2 = %9.L'0 85L'0L0°'L SL¥'200'L JequaAoN
%00°0 £¥6'C Lesg %00°0 L' 08. 18qoJoQ0
%00°0 rd W ir4 m %00°0 866'L 174 Jaqg Emuaww
%000 ZLL'z ZiVE $ %00°0 y88‘L 88’} $ ysnbny
%00°0 - - %00°0 - - Ainp
008'sce'syl $ 000'vve6ElL $ azlasang
pajoafoid paAjadey yjuow sjy; [enyoy poAI@93Yy yIuow siyy
0% 18301 g-L-A panasay pajosfoud 0% 101 QLA DaNsIn payoafoid
6L/810Z WVIA TvOSId BL/LLOZ WV3A TVOSI4

VZ1Z ANNd ONILVYEIdO TVHEINIO - NOSIHVJNOOD SNNIATYH SIXVL ALYIAd0¥d

HVIA TVOSId 40 %E°€8 / SHLNOW 0}

8102 Pue 6102 ‘0¢ |udy papu3 syjuoly us] ayj 104

P11



aung .hﬁt.:
000'000'TS
. SEAES 191 L3O sepnjox3,
—— 000'00S‘T$ | 6TAIE
—4 T. 000°000°Z$ | 9,8€°0L :abejusoiad
, _—_—————
| B o 118'2/8'2 % leaj Joud woyy
N 4 000°005°z$ (esealna(]) asealou| anuanay
B B oo0'ooo’es | €6¢ 64922 81/L10Z A4
041°255'0¢ $ 61/8L02 A4
— 000'00S'€$ | iea A Jolid O} pesedwon AueAcoay 3509 JIpep |ej0l
AY3IA0D3Y
%90°98 0ZL°zs5'0¢ $ SPO'TPLVE $ 1S09 2103 TYLOL
%0000} | SYO'TRL'PE 08S°LLO') |ESISASY/|ENIITY I8N
%L0L6 | S9v'vEL'eE 2LL'819'T aunr
%ES 68 £69'v0L'LE oov'ser's fep
%9098 | 0.1'295'0€ €06'L¥LE %L9'6L | €6C'6L9'LC LL0'G69'E udy
%2ZG'5L l9z'018'92 668'C8¥'Z %t0'69 9LZ'P86'ce SPe'0LP'Z yatep
%2589 89£'0Z8'vZ Zep'ese's %0129 bLz'els'ie Lve'ero'e Aenige4
%9€°65 9£6'2/0'L2 8rZ'ovL'E %¥EES ¥Z0'LES 8L ozy'siv'e Aenuep
%1509 889'2e6°L) 88Y'¥#6'C %0G°EP #09'2LL'GL £61'G8¥'Z Jaquisda(g
%eTey | 002'886'%L 650'89.'C %SE9€ | Li¥'L29Tl 886'605°C 19qLISAON
%2y ¥e Lr1'022'2) L0g'09Y's %2162 zZzy'LiL'ol £26'9.L'C 18q0)00
%89vZ | O¥8'65L'8 L9E'0VS'T %EL'LT | B6¥'OVE'L 5016622 laquisydeg
%bZ Ll eLF'6LL'9 905'2.2'S %S Pl ¥62'SP0'S 2988'689'C Jsnbny
%20'8 l196'0b8'Z ¢ | /96'9¥8'Z § %8L°9 Zig'sse’s ¢ | Zis'ssez ¢ Ainp
« 000°00§'st $ , 000°00Z°s€ $ a3iaoang
pajoaloid PaAladay S994 |enyoy paAjpdey s884
19 % 18301 Q-1-A Ajuop pajasioid 0% [B101 Qrl-A Auiuow pajoafold
61/810Z ¥V3A 1VOSId 81/210Z HVIA TVOSId

8L0Z Pue 610z ‘0¢ IMdy pepug syjuop ue) ayj Jo4
VZLZ ANN4 ONILVHIJO TVHINIO - ANIA0DITY LSOO JIa3N

dV3A TIVISId 40 %€°€8 / SHLNOW 01

P12



0¢ Fc‘:
000%05$ o
, 6TAIE
000°00T$
000°0STS %860~ .abejuasiad
: Mmom.m_‘w $ Jea) Iold Wwol
000'00Z¢ (esealoa() aseasau| snuanay
ooo‘osz$ [ 656'G/8'L 81/4L0Z A4
000°00€$ 089'/68°L ¢ 61/8L0C Ad
000°05€$ :Jea) Jolid 0} pasedwon sanuaAdy quyo jeIol
%6¢’18 059°'268'L $ 9z'ivee $ SANNIAZY Q¥¥D TVLOL
%0000} 9.2'iv2'e (eL'Ly) |esiaAay/|entody JeN
%0L°20L 0Ly'v62'2 L6¥POT aunr
%00€6 | 616'680'C 096'cLZ Aep
%6E°18 059°/68°L eEP'0EZ %8P't8 696'G.8'L 259241 [udy
%62 LL FANA XA HE 682381 %LS'9L L0€'869’L €06'€6L yaJep
%20°€9 8ze'8cr'L 200°¢81 %%6°99 yOy'v0S’L 81'ss51 menmu_
%00°9S L2e'ssg’L 166'62) %009 PR A 24 L9Z'vEL Em:cm_.
%0€ 6P vee'sel'lL 298671 %90'¥S 9%6'v12') 812'SS) Jaquisde(
%¥L Ty 29%'G.6 2/8'041 %9L° Ly 80.'650°L 659'6¥L JaquiaAoN
%S¢ GE 065'08 LLE'9SL %05°0F 6¥0'0L6 £5e'L61 1eqoeQ
%0t 82 6.2'8¥9 892'G/LL %86°LE 969'8L. 6sz'88) laquieydes
%ZL'02 LLO'SLY v8G°LET %09't2 LEV'0ES 066'cye }snbny
%LE 0L LZ¥'see LZP'SET $ %SGL Tl Lyt'98e Ly¥'98C $ b:ﬁ
g0s'zez’z ¢ 505°Z8Z'c ¢ a3alasang
pajaefoud paAjedey $064 jenyoy poAledaYy 89084
oy 190 GrLA Auauon - 0% 18104 Q-L-A Agauow i
6L/810Z HY3IA TVISId 8L/LLOT W_Mm> 1vISid

AVIA TVOSId 40 %¢*

8102 pPue 610Z ‘0¢ I4dy papu3 syjuoly us] 8yj 104
VZ1Z ANNd ONILVHIdO TVYINTID - AYIA0I3N LSOO NOILONAIY MSIH ALINNIWINOD

€8/ SHLNOW 01

P13




aunf Aep ady ey qa4 idag any Aing |
e . - 08 | LTAdm
Aﬁ. 1 | BTAARM
000°000'0Z$ 6TAdE
000'000'0ps | %0¥ L ~abejuadiod
i 8YE00EEE $ dE3) 0L Woly
| 000'000°09$ (eseaioe() asealou| anusAsy
L zL2'80L'621 8L/410¢ Ad
000000085 | 90'600's6L $ 61/8L0Z Ad
000°000"00T4 JedA Jolid 0) paiedwo) anuaAaY [€}0]
%69°68 090°600'c6) $ 6rL'ecL'Loz $ INN3IA3IY TV.L10L
%00°001L 6rvL'ceL'L02 901 °2s5'L [ESIBASY/|ENIODY JON
%ET 66 £p9°'L81'002 £ET'89.L VL (1eaA jo 9001) aunp
%L6'L6 | OLP'ZILY'GBL | 8B9'E0L'S =
%6968 090'600'€6L £05'7L8'0L %80°68 2LL'80L'8LL 0St'89L'09 _tu<
%8.°99 1S5'¥6L'22L 228'€8.'C %9265 Z29Z'0vS'6LL SSE'PED'Y yolepy
%6%'SS SEL'0LY'8LL rL'ove'y %92’ LS 206'S0S°SL 1L 9££°2sZ'e Aenigey
%¥e €S £66'695'7LL 8ce'9Ll'e %19'99 Lis'ese'eLl ooL'lls'e ?m:cmﬁ
%0¥ 0S5 G99'eS'80L 922'951'98 %.8°ES Li¥'929'801 1£6'289'88 Jaquedeg
%eZ 0l 6E'/66'LC 96Z'€6Z'V %166 L¥S'e66'61 12S'2L0'9 JaquIaAonN
%EC8 SPL'F0L 2L 9r9'8LYy'9 %069 ozo'ale'el ¥20'ZoL'y 12qo1o0
%¥e's 16¥'S8Z'LL 2rL'950'Y %8’V 966'€S.'6 9es'6LzZ'e 1aq Emun_mm
%9¢E°E 55.'82¢2', 809'080% %¥ee 09v'vES'9 LL0'6Z8°E uw:m_._(
%9t | Lhl'skl's  $ | pl'spl's  $ %Pe’L 68€'60LC $ | e8c'60LT ¢ >_3—.
Zre20z'siz ¢ Zsb'soL'00z $ d3ail3asnang
pejaefoid peAjadsey anuaAsy lenjay paAjedey enusAgy
0% €101 G-LA Ruow shsibiin 3 % BI0L G-1-A Ao s
61/810Z ¥V3IA VIS4 81/210Z ¥V3A TVOSId

810Z PUE 6107 ‘0¢ |Mdy papu3 syjuoly us) ayj 104
VZ1Z ANNd ONILVYIdO TVHINIO -

NOSRIVdINOD INN3IAIY TV.LOL

dV3A TVOSId 40 %¢€°€8 / SHLNOW 01

P14



(915'662'2) ¢ | (156°45L°2)  $| S3IUNLIGNIAXT YIAO INNIAZY 40 8539X3

%9¢'04 8LZ'620'6 $| SL9°7e8'TL  § *SFUNLIONIAXI TVLOL] [ %10°E9 20L'62L'9  $| ¥TL'089'0L  $ | NI SHIJISNVML B SIOUNOS ‘ANNIATY TVLIOL
%0L"09 8L0'098'y 185'980'8 AYILNO TVLIdVD TVLOL %96'26 £1L'908°y 687'96L'y NI ¥34SNVNL V101
%85°L9 £09'55¢E"} 008'500'Z FAVMLAOS YILNdIWOD 00¥F | [%96°E6 €12'905' 68¥'96.'F SANNd YIHLO WOHL YIJISNVYEL 0065
%EQ'LS FFP0S'E 18L'080'9 LIN3IWdIND3 2 S31DIHIA  00EY

& = = STUNLONYLS 10TV | [%8LLe 670'c22'z SEZ'v88's INNIATY TVLOL

= = = NOLLISINDOV GNVT Lol | [%s8'ZE 000°006'} SEZ'PEL'S |DNIONYNIZ-S3OUNOS ONIANNA MIHLO 0.86
%L9°L8 SPE'LED'Y TLL'86S'Y LS3Y¥IINIB IVdIONINd 002 | |%95'6L2 185'6L2 000°00L Al¥3dOdd 40 3TVS WOYL SA3ID0Ud 2986

- vl - SIIONIOV TVINIWNYIAOO HIHLO 6956

%12°€6 SLe‘Lel $ | ale'Lyl $ S3I7ddNS ? SIDIAYIS 0002 = 0SE'Ey $| - $ FWOODNI LSTHIALNI 0L¥6

._.Mmm__.mum e ey pReins, 193160 AG STUNLIANIAXE ﬂmmm_,.n._mwmmx e ek 193780 A9 INNIATY

61/810Z ¥VIA 1VOSId 61/8L0Z MVIA TVOSId

dV3A IVOSId 40 %€°¢8 / SHLNOW 01

6102 ‘0¢ IMdy papu3 syjuop us ayj o4
dcle aNNd s3ILIMNIDV4 TVLIdVO - S3ENLIANIdX3 ANV INN3ATYH

P15



(62¥'99g'L) § |(o15'662'2) $ STUNLIANIIXT HIAO ANNIAZY J0 mmuoxm_

%98'ZL £9p'eZZ's ¢ | 8LZ'6Z0°6 N0 SYIISNVYL ONN4 B STUNLIONIAXS 1oL | %8V ¥L vee'ogs's ¢ | zol'szl's § NI SHI4SNVAL B SIOUNOS ‘INNIATY TVLIOL
%69°8E1L 6ziL'9g0'z 8L0'098'y AVLLNO TVLIdYD TVLOL %BL LI £ge'oee'e €14'908'y SANNd ¥3HLO WOYH ¥IASNYHL 0068

- - £09'65¢€’L JUYML40S ¥31NdWOD  00¥F
%b¥ €L L0s'020'2 LIY'Y05'e INIWJIND3 2 $310IHIA 0osy | | %bS"LSLL Leo'oe 6¥0'€22'T 3NN3ATY TYLOL
%00°00}- £69'S . SIUNLONYLS LO2¥ - - 000'006'L $Q3300¥d 1830-S30UNOS ONIONNL HIHLO 0.86
%00°00L- | S€6'6 - NOILSINDDY aNY1 Lok | | %S¥'2952 | 00501 155'6L2 AL¥340¥d 40 31VS WOYd SA3ID0Ud 7986
%05°92 z6z'isl's SP6'LE0'Y LSTYIUNI 2 IVdIONIMd  00Z¢ % 2 A4} SIIONTOV TVLNIWNEINOD ¥IHLO 6956
%0¥89ZE | Z¥ $ | sue'Lel $ $3IddNS 2 SAJNANIS 0007 %¥eGLL leL'oz $ | ose'er $ 3WOONI LSIHIALNI  OLP6

sonvwa | STNMLGRSDRE | SaunIiGNadi L103rEO0 AR SIUNLIONZAXD JONVINVA o.mp_.ﬁwlﬁuu - wﬁwu:u 103r80 AS INNIATY

8L/LL0Z "SA 6L/810Z NOSIMYAIWOD ¥V3A TVISId BLIL10Z "8A §LI8LOZ NOSTIVAINOD NVIA WWISId

YVIA TIVISId 40 %E°€8 / SHLNOW 01

610Z ‘0¢ 14dy papu3 syjuop usy ayj Jo
Q-L1-A 10ld *SA 0-1-A Jusidng
aZiZ ANNd S3ILNIOVAE TVLIdVO - STANLIONIEX3 ANY SNNIAIY

P16



P17

(6z9's81L) $ | (esp'scz) ¢ SIUNLANIJXT HIA0 INNIATY 40 SSAOXI

%8E€"8S 89.°8Z5 $| 9ss's06  $ 'SIUNLIGNIdX3 WioL | | %eP'LS 6eL'eve £0£°299 :$30HNOS 2 ANNIAIN TVLOL

- = - SANNd ¥3IHLO OL SHI4SNVHL 0008 %61'C¢ 62086 621'v0¢ SANNZ ¥3HLO WOYL MIJ4SNVHL 008S

- - - AVILNO WLIdYD TWLOL

= - - SIUNLONYLS  LOZH

> = = NOILISINDOV NV Lo %91°99 168'6£2 v15'29¢ INN3AZY V101
%LTEE 299'86 285'962 LSIMILNI ONV TWdIONINd 0028 ® 691'S S S3NN3AIY ¥IHLO 04L6

%66'¥9 059's€z ¥L5'29¢ IVINIY ONIQUNG  62¥6
%09°0L 0L 0ty $| vil's09 § $311ddNS ' SFJIAYIS 0002 » We'y - AWOONI LSTHILNI  0L¥6
hm_mmmm__m b= i el fiphin 193760 AG SINNLIANIAXS am_mﬁ_ummmu bt syl 10380 AE INNIAZY
6L/810Z HYIA IVOSId 61/2L0Z WY3A WOSI4

HV3IA TVISId 4O %E"€8 / SHLNOW 0}

6102 ‘0¢ 1dy papu3 syjuoly uay ayy Jo4
1212 ANN4 S311Y¥3d0xd A3SVY3T - STHNLIANIIXI ANV INNIATY




vwr'ole  ¢$|(6zo'ssl) ¢ STUNLIONTJXT ¥IAO SNNIATY J0 $530X3
%025~ 664296 $| 892825 § ‘ININJIND3 ? S3YNLIONIIXI vioL | | %5L°09- evz'vie  $| BEL'EPE  § !SIOUNOS T INNIATY TVIO0L

= - - SANNd ¥IHLO OL SHIJASNVHL 0008 %SE€8" 902'685 62086 NI ¥34SNYHL TV1OL

5 = g AVILNO TVLIAYD  000P = - 620'86 SONN4 Y¥3HLO WOYH ¥IISNVHL 0065
%€0¥l- | L£0'S8Z 090°s¥2Z :3NNIATY TVLOL

= 691's S3NNIATY ¥IHLO 016

%69’ 1~ 19’001 299'86 LSIYILNI ONV TVdIONINd  00ZE %ZE 7L~ Zro'siz 069'S€2 IVANIY ONIQTING  6Z¥6

%8676~ sev'isy  $ [ g0L'oer  § :53MddNS ANY SI0IAYIS  000Z %L5°LG- | 5666 $ |2y $ JWOONI LSIHALNI  0bp6

mowen; | BELCERE | Shiaenoa 103rd0 AS STUNLIONIEX3 e, | (SR | L 193080 A8 INNIATY

8L/LLOZ "SA 61/8L0Z NOSIYYAINOD HV3A TVOSId

SLIZIOZ "SA 61/810Z NOSRIVAINOD dVIA TvVISId

1212 ANN4d S31LY3dO¥d A3SVaT - STAUNLIANIIXI ANV INNIATY

810Z Pue 6102 ‘0¢ |dy papu3 sYjuop ua ayj o4

HV3A TVISId 40 %E€8 / SHLNOW 0L

P18



16995 $ - $ STUNLIANIAXA (¥IANN) ¥IA0 SLNIWISUNEWITY
%89'8 61866¢ $| ZLo'vo9'y § JIN3WCIND3 '? STAUNLIONIdXS TVLOL | (%166 oLs‘ost $| Zi9'v09'y $ SIDUNOS ¥ INNIAIY TWLOL
%99°06 085°TL 9.8'cl ‘ AVILNO IVLIdYD gosy | [%00°0 - 9.¢'8.¢ NI ¥34SNVAL TVLOL
%00°0 s ove'LiL'Y :$3MNddNS ANV S32IAYES TVLOL %000 o 9.£'8.¢ SONNZ ¥IHLO WOYS HIISNVML 006§

- - - S3NddNS ¥3HLO 868T

2 = = S3DIAEIS TYNOISSIJI0Ud ¥IHLO L6ST

%00°0 = OveLLL'Y Alddns dIND3 3yl Z£2Z
- F - SADIANIS ONINIVYL ONY NOLLYONa3 g9¢0z | |%08°0) 0LS'95Y 9£Z'9ZZ"y IINNIATH WLOL
%L9°€6 6£2°28¢ 96E'ELY S1S02 HOAV TV.LOL
%88'87L | ZI9'E8L zee'eel SLI43N3E 33A0TdWI 0024 | |%Z9°0) 289'8vy 9£z'9ze'y AONIOV LAOS TvOOTHIHLO/AIV  L£S6
%0Z°04 1z9's02 $|vo0'06 % SIOVM JIA0TAWI 004} - :14: ] $| - $ SINOON| LSIMIALNI  0L¥6
pnwmommw wmzam__.._m.nmuxm M.w%mm_ﬂ LO3rE0 A8 SIMNLIANIAX3 ﬂmmm_mw.w_wu mahw.wm_z y_hww»ﬁ._ung 123r90 A€ 3NN3AZY
6L/8L0Z MVIA TVOSId e 6L/8L0Z MVIA TVOSId

HV3A TVISId 40 %€°€8 / SHLNOW 0l

6102 ‘0¢€ Judy papu3 syjuojy us) ayj Jo4
OT1Z ANNd SLNVYO - STUNLIANIdX3 ANV INNIAIY

P19



{09s's) $| 169'98 $ SIUNLIONIXE (43ANN) ¥IAO Ezm:mm%mz_uz_

%l¥ bL elelov'L  $ | 618'66¢ $ *INIWINDS 7 SIUNLIANIAXT TVLOL %eT L9 €1s'z6e’L $ | OLs‘9sk $ 'SI0UNOS B INNIATY VLOL

- - - SONN ¥IHLO OL HI4SNVAL 0005

- = 085°Z1L ANIWdIND3  £ocr %00°00L~ S0¢‘sl = NI ¥34SNVHL TVLIO0L
%00°001- 998'vZZ - 'S3IddNS ANV S30IANIES TVLOL %0000}~ s0e'al o SONN ¥IHLO WOX4 HIJSNVHL 0085
%00°001L- £40'0L - §317ddNS ¥IHLO 8682
%00°004- L0¥'66 - $IDIAYIS TYNOISSTAONd ¥IHLO 165

- - - Alddns dinD3 Juld  zezz | | %E£8°99- 80Z'9.€L 0l5'9S¥ ‘INNIATY TVLO0L
%00°001- 986'PS - S30IA¥IS ONINIVHL ONV NOILYONAS  §£0T
%60°L9" 20S'9L)°}L 6£Z°28¢ S1S02 ¥OEV1 V10l - 5 - SWVHOOYd ¥3HLO "OSIN B AIV 3LVLS 6956
%SGy 99- ¥GE" LS Zig'esl S1143N38 33A0TdN3 00z | | %92 L9- BES'0LE'} z89'shy AON3OV LAOD VOO0 ¥IHLOMIV 1556
%E9'L9" £51'629 $ | L29'e0z $ SIOVM 3IA0TIWI 000 %90'8E 049's $ | sz8'L $ JINOONI LSTYILNI  0Lv6

FONVIMYA mmn_mhw_“ﬂwxu“m M@W%hﬂm. 103rgo0 Ag S3HUNLIGNSdX3 SONVIHVA o.mp.._um_%u d @ .WE:U 103rga0 Ag INN3AIY

BL/LIOZ "SA 61/8L0T NOSIHVANOD ¥VYIA IVOSId

81/L10T "$A 61/8L0Z NOSIHVAWOD dVIA TVISId

810Z Pue §10Z ‘0¢ 1dy pepus syjuo ue ) ayj 104
OZ1Z NN SINVYO - STHNLIANIJXI ANV INNIATY

HV3A TVOSId 40 %€E°¢8 / SHLNOW 01

P20



rL'viZ'L $ | (000'022) SIYNLIANIJXI HIAO INNIAIYH 40 SS30X3
%252 619°6E $| ooo‘0ss't :1NO SHIISNYHL ONN4 2 STUNLIONIIX3 TvioL| | %6196 L9e'vsZ’L $ | ooo'o0t‘L § NI SHIJSNYHL B STONNOS ‘INNIAIH TWLOL
- - - SANM4 ¥IHLO OL SHIASNVHL 0005
%ZS°T 619'6E 000°045°} SIUNLANIIXI TVLOL - - - NI ¥3ASNVHL VLOL
%000 - 000005} S13SSV TVLIdYD TVLOL

z ki ” ANIWCIND3 8 $310IH3A  00EY - - ¥ SANNd ¥3HLO WOY4 H34SNVHL 0065

%00°0 = 000'005°} sJNLondLs 1ozv | (%696 LoE'vszTL 000'00¢‘} 3NNIATY TVL0L
= = - NOILISINDOY ANV boLy
%0995 619'6¢ 000'0L $311ddNS 7 SIOIAYIS TVLOL %8826 Byi'L02') 000'00€'L $33d4 LOVdWI  L596
%09°'95 619'6E $ | ooo'oL $ S3ddNS 3 SADNAHIS  000Z = €16'9t $| - $ JNOCONI LSTHILNI 0L¥6
mwmmmum mmxs%m.ﬂmmxm ol L103rE0 AG SHNLIANIAXI npwm__,_wwaommmx m:%wuf.“_ a w.__.cm._mwmuu‘ A0 AL AN
61/810Z AV3A TVOSId 61/810Z ¥VIA TvISId

HVIA TVISId 40 %E°€8 / SHLNOW 0b

6102 ‘0¢ 11dy papu3 syjuo ua L 8y} io4
1212 ANNd $334 LOVdWI - STUNLIANIdX3 ANV INN3AIYA

P21



996'886 § | THL'PIZ'L § SIUNLIGNIJXI HIAO INNIAY 40 mmmoxm_

%8881~ 6€8'8Y $| 619'6¢ $ :1NO SY3JISNVUL ONN4 ' STUNLIONSDXS TvLoL| | %L48°0Z S08°260°L $| LeE'PSZ'L NI SH34SNVHL % SIDUN0S ‘INNIATY TV.LOL

- - = SONNd Y3HLO Ol SY3JISNVHL 0009

- = - AVILNO TVLIdVD TVLOL o ® | SANNd Y3HLO WONL MIISNYHL 0068

z = - LINIWdIND3 % STI0IHIA 008w %4802 §08°2€0°) 19E'PSZ L ANNIATY TVLOL

- - - SIHNLONYLS LO2Yy

= ™ = NOLLISINOOY ANV LOL¥

%88°8 - 6£8'8Y 619'6E $3I1ddNS  SIIAYIS TVLIOL %6681 8EL'V10'} 8vy'L02') $334 1OVdWI 596
%8884~ 6e8'sy $ | 619'6E $ $317ddNS T SIDINYAS 0002 %8E'E0) 290'ee $|cLe'op $ FWOONI LSIHAUINI 0LY6
SIUNLIANIAXT | SIUNLIONIEX3 ETET
Howwntys, | STLECERR 1 SMUNSHG 103r€0 AS STUNLIANIAX3 aonvva | TR | g o L0380 A8 ANNIATH
81/4L0Z "$A 64/810Z NOSIHVAINOD ¥VAA TVOSId BL/LLOZ "SA 6L/BLOZ NOSINVLINOD ¥V3A TVOSIH

HVY3A TVYISId 40 %E'€e / SHLNOW 0}

6102 ‘0¢ [1dy papu3 syjuoly ua| ayj} Jog
Q-1-A J01d "SA Q-1-A Jua11in9
1212 ANNd S334 LOVdII - STHNLIANIdX3 ANV INNIAIN

P22



000022'6 (z81'c262) ¢ STUNLIANIAXT ¥IAO0 INNIAZY 40 nwmuxm_

%9L'SY §S.9€6'S 18L'¢L6'2L ¢ *1NO SYIJSNVAEL ANN B STANLIONIAXE WwioL] | %4561 | §52'951°6) 000‘000'0} & ‘NI SHIASNYHL B STOUNOS ‘INNIATYH TWLOL
%00°0 = 181'€LL'9 SANND H3HLO OL HI4SNVHEL 000§ - N - NI HI4SNVHL TVLOL
%SL'56 SSL96'S 000°00Z‘9 ISAUNLIANIIXI TYLOL = - - SONNA ¥IHLO WO HIJSNVHL 0065

%LS'bSL | SSL'95L'S) 000°000°0} 3NN3AZY TVLOL
- - INOONI LSTHILNI  04v6
%G.L'S6 GG/L'OEB'S 000'002'9 $ $3NddNS ' SIOIAYIS 000 | [%LG'LSL GG.°951'G) o0oo'ooo‘0L $ AMIA0D3Y LSOO JIA3N 6996
a.0dx3 EREREL]
SIHNUANIdX3 139ang ANNIAIH 139ang
139
woa.nm Ik VIO 193r=0 A9 SFUNLIANIJXI .mu__wnhm ik S0 193r80 A8 3NNIATY

61/810Z WVIA TvOSId

6L/8L0Z HVIA TVISId

6102 ‘0¢ I4dy papu3 syjuop ua ayj Jog
WZ1Z NN ¥34SNVYL TVLNIWNYIAODYIALNI - STHNLIANIAXI ANV INNIATH

HVIA VISId 40 %E't8 / SHLNOW 0L

P23



SFHUNLIONIHX3 ¥3IA0 INNIAIY 4O wmmoxm—

680°LEZ'ZL $ | 000'0ZT'6 §

%6V" L9 Lz5'e9z'8lL $ | §52'986's  $ *LNO SYIJISNVHL ONN ' STUNLIGNIdXE TvLoL| | %0€°08- 0L9'¥6P°0E § | 95L95L'SL $ INI SHIJSNVUL '? STOHNOS ‘INNIATYH TVLOL

- 2 * SANN4 ¥IHLO OL YIISNVUL 000
%6t L9 125'c9Z'8l 652'9€6'S ‘SIUNLIONIJXS TVIOL - - - SANNZ ¥IHLO WOYL ¥IASNVUL 0065

%0¢"05" 0L9'vev'0E §52'951°S1 3NNIAIY TVI0L
® - # JNOONI LSIUIINI  0k¥6

%6p'L9- Lzg'egz'el $ | 6GL'9e6's ¢ $3ddNns ? §30IAY38 0002 %0¢€" 05~ 019'¥6Y'0E $ | 552'951'GL § A¥3IN0O3Y LSOO OGN 6996

— el e 103760 Ad SIUNLIANIAX3 sowvn | o | e 193180 AG ANNIAIY

81/2102 "SA 6L/8L0Z NOSIIVLINOD NVIA TYOSH 8L/210Z "$A 61/810Z NOSRIVAWOD ¥VIA TVOSId

P24

WZ1Z NN ¥34SNVYL TYINIWNYIAODYILNI - STUNLIANIAXI ANV INNIAIY

6102 ‘0¢ |4dy papu3 syjuol usy ayj Jod

Q-1-A d0oLid "SA g-1-A Juaiiing

HVIA TVISId 40 %E'€8 / SHLNOW 0L




